Mary Dolan

From: Planning Department

Sent: Friday 12 May 2023 17:27

To: info@advancedplanninganddesign.com

Subject: DED 553 Notification of Decision on Section 5 Declaration.
Attachments: DED 553 Section 5 Declaration -Naotification of Decision .pdf
A Chara,

Please find attached decision documentation in respect of RCC Planning Ref. No. DED 553 Section 5 Declaration .

Given that an e-mail address has not been provided by the applicant we would be obliged if you could ensure that a
copy of this Notification of Decision is provided to the applicant.

Mise le meas,

Mary Dolan, Administrative Officer, Planning,

Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommon, F42 VR98.

® (090) 6637176 Imarydolan@roscommoncoco.ie

Please address all e-mail correspendence to planning@roscommoncoco.ie
@ www.roscommoncoco.ie
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Correspondence issuing from the Planning Section in Roscommon County Council will generally be in electronic
form only, except in instances where an e-mail address has not been provided.




" ROSCOMMON COUNTY COUNCIL
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2000 (as amended)
SECTION 5 - DECLARATION ON DEVELOPMENT AND EXEMPTED DEVELOPMENT

NOTIFICATION OF DECISION
David Gaffney,
Reference Number: DED 553
Application Received: 14" April, 2023.
Location: Keadue East, Keadue, Boyle, Co. Roscommon.

WHEREAS a question has arisen as to whether the construction of a new dry bed cattle housing shed with associated
site works at Keadue East, Keadue, Boyle, Co. Roscommon is or is not development or is or is not exempted
development.

AND WHEREAS Roscommon County Council, in considering this application, had regard particularly to:

{a) Sections 2, 3, 4 and 5 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000 (as amended)

{b) Articles 6 and 9 of the Planning and Development Regulations, 2001 {as amended)

{c) Class 6 of Part 3 Article 6 Schedule 2 of the Planning and Development Regulations, 2001, (as amended)

(d) The record forwarded to Roscommon County Council in accordance with subsection [6)(c) of Section 5 of the
Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended)

(e) The planning history of the site.

AND WHEREAS Roscommon County Council has concluded that:

{a) The proposed development constitutes development as defined in the Planning & Development Act 2000, {as
amended) and associated Regulations;

{b) The proposed development is exempted development as defined in the Planning & Development Act 2000, (as
amended) and associated Regulations.

NOW THEREFORE:

By virtue of the powers vested in me by the Local Government Acts 1925 - 2019 and Section 5{2){a) of the Planning
and Development Act 2000 (as amended} and having considered the various submissions and reports in connection
with the application described above, it is hereby declared that the said works consisting of the construction of a new
dry bed cattle housing shed with associated site works at Keadue East, Keadue, Boyle, Co. Roscommon constitutes
development that is exempted development as defined within the Planning and Development Act 2000 {as amended)
and associated Regulations.

Any person issued with a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000 (as amended) may,
on payment to An Bord Pleanila of the prescribed fee, refer a Declaration for review within 4 weeks of the date of
the issuing of the Declaration.



Planner’s Report on application under Section 5 of the
Planning and Development Acts 2000 - 2011

Reference Number: DED 553

Re: Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the
Planning & Development Act, 2000, as amended,
regarding Exempted Development for the construction
of a new dry bed cattle housing shed with associated site
works at Keadue East, Keadue, Boyle, County

Roscommon
Applicant(s): David Gaffney
Date: 10" May 2023

WHEREAS a guestion has arisen as to whether the following works; the construction of a new dry bed
cattle housing shed with associated site works at Keadue East, Keadue, Boyle, County Roscommon is or is
not development and is or is not exempted development

| have considered this question, and | have had regard particularly to -

(a) Sections 2, 3, 4 and 5 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000, as amended

(b) Articles 6 and 9 of the Planning and Development Regulations, 2001, as amended

{c) Class 6 of Part 3 Article 6 Schedule 2 of the Planning and Development Regulations, 2001, as
amended

{d} The record forwarded to Roscommon County Council in accordance with subsection {6}{c) of
Section 5 of the Planning and Development Acts 2000 -2011

(e} The planning history of the site

Site Location & Development Description

The subject site is located in Keadue East, Keadue, Boyle, County Roscommon. There are existing
agricultural structures on the subject site. There are no European designated sites in, adjoining or in close
proximity to the subject site. There are no known heritage related sites/structures in very close proximity
to the subject site, as per the Roscommon County Council GIS.

The proposed development consists of the construction of a new dry bed cattle housing shed with
associated site works. Proposed Specifications:

¢ Floor Area: 178.73sqm
& Height above ground level: 250mm

e Roofing Material: PVC coated metal cladding

Other Details:

¢ Proposed use of land or structure: agricultural/winter housing of cattle



¢ Distance of proposed building line from edge of roadway: 52.1m
s Provision of piped water supply required: yes, existing supply
¢ Provision of sanitary facilities required: no

Planning History

As per the Rascommaon County Council GIS, there is no recent planning history on the subject site.

Assessment

In accordance with the Planning and Development Act, 2000 Section 3. {1) development is defined as the
following: “In this Act, “development” means, except where the context otherwise requires, the carrying
out of any works on, in, over or under land or the making of any material change in the use of any
structures or other land”. The proposed development is considered to be the carrying out of works. Works
are defined in the Act as; “works” includes any act or operation of construction, excavation, demalition,
extension, alteration, repair or renewal and, in relation to a protected structure....”.

It is considered that said new dry bed cattle housing shed constitutes development, as defined in Section
3 of the said Act. The construction of a new dry bed cattle housing shed for housing livestock comes within
the scope of Class 6 of Part 3 of Article 6 - Exempted Development Rural of the Regulations.

PART 3 - Article 6 - Exempted Development - Rural
Column 1 - Description of Development
Agricultural Structures

CLASS 6
Works consisting of the provision of a roofed structure for the housing of cattle, sheep, goats, donkeys,

horses, deer or rabbits, having a gross floor space not exceeding 200 square metres (whether or not by
extension of an existing structure), and any ancillary provision for effluent storage.

Column 2 - Conditions and Limitations

1. No such structure shall be used for any purpose other than the purpose of agriculture.

2. The gross floor space of such structure together with any other such structures situated within
the same farmyard complex or within 100 metres of that complex shall not exceed 300 square
metres gross floor space in aggregate.

3. Effluent storage facilities adequate to serve the structure having regard to its size, use and
location shall be constructed in line with Department of Agriculture, Food and Rural Development
and Department of the Environment and Local Government requirements and shall have regard
to the need to avoid water pollution.

4. No such structure shall be situated, and no effluent from such structure shall be stored, within 10
metres of any public road.

5. No such structure within 100 metres of any public road shall exceed 8 metres in height.

6. No such structure shall be situated, and no effluent from such structure shall be stored, within
100 metres of any house (other than the house of the person providing the structure) or other
residential building or school, hospital, church or building used for public assembly, save with the

2



consent in writing of the owner and, as may be appropriate, the occupier or person in charge
thereof.

7. No unpainted metal sheeting shall be used for roofing or on the external finish of the structure.

| am satisfied to conclude that the development as set out under DED 553 constitutes development that
is exempted development as defined within the Planning & Development Act, 2000 as amended and
associated regulations.

With Regard to Article 9 (1)(a) of the Planning and Development Regulations, it is reasonable to conclude
that on the basis of the information available, which | consider adequate in order to issue a screening
determination, that the proposed development individually and in combination with other plans or
projects would not be likely to have a significant effect on any European site and that the need for AA
does not apply with respect to the current case.

| am satisfied that an Environmental Impact Statement or Appropriate Assessment are not required. It
should be noted that any development for which Environmental Impact Assessment or Appropriate
Assessment is required shall not be exempted development unless specifically exempted in regulations
where there is provision in other legislation for the carrying out of EIA or AA. In addition, the restrictions
on exemption Art 9 {1){a)(viiB) exclude development which would otherwise be exempted development
under these regulations where an AA is required.

Recommendation

WHEREAS a question has arisen as to whether the following works; the construction of a new dry bed
cattle housing shed with associated site works at Keadue East, Keadue, Boyle, County Roscommon is or is
not development and is or is not exempted development

| have considered this question, and | have had regard particularly to -

(f) Sections 2, 3, 4 and 5 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000, as amended

{g) Articles 6 and 9 of the Planning and Development Regulations, 2001, as amended

(h) Class & of Part 3 Article 6 Schedule 2 of the Planning and Development Regulations, 2001, as
amended

{i) The record forwarded to Roscommon County Council in accordance with subsection (6)(c} of
Section 5 of the Planning and Development Acts 2000 — 2011

(i) The planning history of the site

AND WHEREAS | have concluded that
a) The works are development.
b) The construction of a new dry bed cattle housing shed is exempted development.
¢) The proposed development individually and in combination with other plans or projects would

not be likely to have a significant effect on any European site and that the requirement for AA or
EIAR does not apply with respect to the current case,

and | recommend that a declaration to that effect should be issued to the applicant.



S T

Assistant Planner

Signed: Date: 10" May 2023



DED 553
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Mr.David Gaffney,

Date: 18 April, 2023.
Planning Reference:  DED 553

Re: Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning &
Development Act 2000 {as amended), regarding Exempted Development.

Development: Construct new dry bed cattle housing shed with associated site works at
Keadue East, Keadue, Boyle, Co. Roscommon.
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A Chara,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of your application received on the 14™ April, 2023, for a Declaration
under Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act 2000 (as amended), regarding Exempted
Development along with the appropriate fee in the sum of €80.00 Receipt No. L01/0/222173 dated
14*™ April, 2023 refers, receipt enclosed herewith for the attention of the agent.

Note: Please note your Planning Reference No. is DED 553.
This should be quoted in all correspondence and telephone queries.

Mise le meas,

WSl

Administrative Officer,
Planning.

Advanced Planning & Design Services Ltd.,
1SA North West Business & Technology Park,
Castlecarra Road,

Carrick on Shannon,

CO. LEITRIM.



Roscommon County Council
Aras an Chontae
Roscommon

00066 37100

ABARAIARTAas bAAAARIA adaiAAaln

14/04/2023 11.33.06

Receipt No  LO1/0/222173

DAVID GAFFNEY

EXEMPTED DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING APPLICATION FEES
GOODS 80 00

VAT Exempt/Nan-vatable
DELSS3

Tota 80 00 EUR

Tendered
Cash B0 00

Change 000

lssued By Bernadine Duignan
From . Central Cash Office

80 00
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Aras an Chontae,

Roscommon,

Co. Roscommon

Phone: (090) 66 37100

Email: planning@roscommoncoco.ie

~Roscommon County Council

Application for a Declaration under Section § of the Planning & Development Act 2000,

regarding Exempted Development

Name:

Tave Garr NE~f

Address:

Name & Address of Agent:

Micae HBNI\:ES&:Y’
Aros Lo

A Noreri WUser Businggs X TECHNL0G P
CAawTecohiin RoeeD
GCo ey

A

Nature of Proposed Works

CAardix, o Suaning~
T Couetoer New Deaw Reos
Come Hoomre e Wi
Ascociner s Joridhss .

Location (Townland & 0.5 No.)

Yeopew BEasce T

Disatar 0SS Mare I35 103
Floor Area
178 73"
Height ab d level >
eight above ground leve S
Total area of private open space N/ A

remaining after completion of this
development

( Acricvireal ]Da.«aoﬂwsvur)

Roofing Material {Slates, Tiles,
other) (Specify)

Ac Coaren Memar Coapoing

Proposed external walling (plaster,
stonework, brick or other finish,
giving colour)

/e Conmree Merre Coapomwe —+

Mass. Convenpre/ @nater  buocuaid

Is proposed works located at
front/rear/side of existing house.

[lewe or Do TEweucr TAnumHose




Roscommon County Council

Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act 2000,
regarding Exempted Development

Has an application been
made previously for this No
site

If yes give ref. number
{include full details of

existing extension, if /
any)

Existing use of land or
cructure Acacoona  &azing

Proposed use of land or
R Uiviee Horuwce o Carne

Distance of proposed

building line from edge e R B
of roadway

Does the proposed —
development involve the Ves — Basmoe Uaten 0 FUf

provision of a piped Te B Dnuseo
water supply

Does the proposed
development involve the No
provision of sanitary
facilities

Signature: I@—‘-‘J\\A , ,% ‘M

Date: 13-4 —3023

Note: This application must be accompanied by:-

(a) €80 fee
(b) Site Location map to a scale of 1:2500 clearly identifying the location

{c) Site Layout plan to the scale of 1:500 indicating exact location of proposed
development

{d) Details specification of development proposed




Planning Authority,
Roscommon County Council,
Aras an Chontae
Roscommon Town

Co Roscommon

Re: David Gaffney - Construction of Dry Bed cattle Shed at
Keadew East Td, Keadue, Boyle, Co Roscommon

To Whom it Concerns,
T refer to the above and confirm that I have no objection to the

above development which is within 100m of my Dwelling House at
|

Should you have any queries in relation to the above, feel free to
contact me.

Yours sincerely,




b
(“ Form no. 2 Article 22
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF FARM DEVELOPMENTS

L Detailed descrigoloi;rozosedfezélzﬁ tcl\JY bac\éu‘l 5\\»1:\ U».\\t'H\ Ldjuzn H“Hﬁ-‘\
(a)suildingsmsﬁtw; free and Coatls couch

{b) Other structures {e.g. Pens, Silage Aprons, Crushes, OpenYards)

{¢) If the proposed development will be served by an effluent storage tanls‘state:

506 Whre o loasd pov  Ladflev Aiem “_\_;Lﬂ-iauz'.c__

{i Size of tank __eund foan Lt F&Pg Soed
{ii) Method of disposal of effluent from tank: &.g. pumped sprinkler, own

vacuum tanker on site, borrowed/hired tanker, other (specify)

____f_h}'@i.@ = (;@!d_\-'_wﬂ‘m‘ udﬂ" )\__To__;_\_kf_"’

2. Gross floor space of proposed development:
{a} Buildings / ?3 * 13square metres
(b) Other Structures {U / A square metres
(c) Slatted houses only: penned area: f\': lis square metres
3. Is the proposed development an extension of an existing farm development orwithin
100 metres of an existing farm development: {V’ es Yes/No

If Yes state the floor space of exjsting
old coMle Shod 46 sS4 retpe
(a) Buildings GLA H@J Shad LYY square metres
old v cvush {O Sy madres

(b) Other Structures @ o square metres
ol ene, veqe S 36 39
4, State area of Iani(i.e. size of farm) qn which the proposed development will belocated:
G cedlobeS qPbatoing  fiven
P | —3
5. State maximum number and type of livestock housed or to be housed at any one time
in:
(a) proposed development 6 H U-H_ C_d’ﬂﬁ‘
{b} Existing development @)
6. Does the proposed development provide for the creation of wide an acie stoa
public road? e Yes/MNo APR 2023
7. Wil development be connected to:
(a) E.S.B. supply Ye's Yes/No




{b) Water supply

=,
('* Form no. 2 [S)\’ '/‘“J EKEJ;/ "i“ Article 22
> éuf&lé% Yes/No

8. Where farm effluent is to be land spread, state the method used for land spreading

F&P«\)/uic\ Mangre 4 be "'.xf&-éwa‘ L)/ M\L(-k‘»f'*‘“‘w




CO SO SC Seirbhisi Comhairleacha agus Oiliina
SRAID NAOMH PADRAIG

An Caislean Riabhach, Co. Ros Coméin

Advisory and Training Services

8T. PATRICK'S STREET

Castlerea, Co. Roscommon
Acricurruse anp Foon Devevopment Avmmoarry Tel: 094-962 0160 Fax: 094-062 0917

6 April 2023,

To whom it may concern

Please note that Mr David Gaffney_l is a lowly stocked Organic

farmer who wishes to build a loose bedded cattle shed to overwinter cattle. His winter stock
numbers will not exceed 6 adult cattle.

The calculation to determine the size of the effluent tank required is detailed below.

6 cows X 18 weeks X 47 litres = 5076 litres.

Yours sincerely,

Enda O'Hart.
)

Teagasc adviser.

TEAGASC- The Agriculture and Food Development Authority
www.teagasc.ie V.AT. REG NO: IE 0850202 O
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